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solutions for the problems affecting the
Bay-Delta system has been chartered
under the Federal Advisory Committee
Act (FACA) as the Bay-Delta Advisory
Council (BDAC) to advise CALFED on
the program mission, problems to be
addressed, and objectives for the
CALFED Bay-Delta Program. BDAC
provides a forum to help ensure public
participation, and will review reports
and other materials prepared by
CALFED staff. BDAC has established a
subcommittee called the Ecosystem
Roundtable to provide input on annual
workplans to implement ecosystem
restoration projects and programs.

Minutes of the meeting will be
maintained by the CALFED Bay-Delta
Program, Suite 1155, 1416 Ninth Street,
Sacramento, CA 95814, and will be
available for public inspection during
regular business hours, Monday through
Friday within 30 days following the
meeting.

Dated: November 19, 1996.
Roger Patterson,
Regional Director, Mid-Pacific Region.
[FR Doc. 96–30203 Filed 11–26–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–94P–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–387]

Certain Self-Powered Fiber Optic
Modems; Notice of Commission
Decision Not To Review an Initial
Determination Terminating the
Investigation on the Basis of a
Settlement Agreement

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (ALJ’s) initial determination (ID)
in the above-captioned investigation
terminating the investigation on the
basis of a settlement agreement.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Cynthia P. Johnson, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
3098.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
patent-based section 337 investigation
was instituted by the Commission on
April 25, 1996, on behalf of Patton
Electronics Co. (Patton) of Gaithersburg,
Maryland. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based on the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within

the United States after importation of
certain self-powered fiber optic modems
that allegedly infringe claims 1, 2, 3, 7,
and 8 of U.S. Letters Patent 4,161,650,
(the ‘650 patent) and that there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The
notice of investigation named RAD Data
Communications, Ltd., of Tel Aviv,
Israel and RAD Data Communications,
Inc. (collectively ‘‘RAD’’) of Mahwah,
New Jersey as respondents.

On October 11, 1996, Patton and RAD
filed a joint motion to terminate the
investigation based on a settlement
agreement. On October 23, 1996, the
Commission investigative attorney (IA)
filed a response in support of the joint
motion to terminate the investigation.
On October 24, 1996, the ALJ issued an
ID (Order No. 16) granting the joint
motion to terminate the investigation on
the basis of a settlement agreement. No
petitions for review of the ID were filed.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and
Commission rule 210.42, 19 C.F.R.
210.42.

Copies of the ALJ’s ID and all other
nonconfidential documents filed in
connection with this investigation are or
will be available for inspection during
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436,
telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on the matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810.

Issued: November 21, 1996.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 96–30321 Filed 11–26–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

[Investigation No. 337–TA–391]

Certain Toothbrushes and the
Packaging Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 25, 1996, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Procter &
Gamble Company, One Procter &

Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, OH 45202.
An amended complaint was filed on
November 14, 1996, and supplementary
letters were filed on November 18 and
19, 1996. The complaint, as amended
and supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain toothbrushes
and packaging thereof by reason of
infringement of U.S. Patent Des. 328,392
and U.S. Copyright Registration No. TX
4–103–537. The complaint further
alleges that there exists an industry in
the United States as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue permanent
exclusion orders and permanent cease
and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2571.

Authority

The authority for institution of this
investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,
and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (1996).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on November 21, 1996, Ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine—

(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain toothbrushes by reason of
infringement of U.S. Patent Des.
328,392;

(b) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the



60305Federal Register / Vol. 61, No. 230 / Wednesday, November 27, 1996 / Notices

sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain toothbrushes and/or the
packaging thereof, by reason of
infringement of U.S. Copyright
Registration No. TX 4–103–537; and

(c) Whether there exists an industry in
the United States as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—The Procter &
Gamble Company, One Procter &
Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Shummi Enterprise Co., Ltd., No. 15,

Alley 8, Lane 53, Nanking East Road,
Section 4, Taipei, Taiwan.

Shumei Industrial Co., Ltd., Ping-Di,
Central, Lung-Kang District,
Shenzhen, China.

Giftline International Corporation, 1/F,
No. 33, Alley 6, Lane 133, Nanking
East Road, Section 4, Taipei, Taiwan.

Lollipop Imports & Exports of Brooklyn,
Inc., 774 Broadway, Brooklyn, New
York 11206.

MAS Marketing, Inc., 23800 Commerce
Park D, Cleveland, Ohio 44122.
(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW, Room 401–O, Washington,
D.C. 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with § 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service of the
complaint. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the

administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondents, to find the facts to be
as alleged in the complaint and this
notice and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: November 22, 1996.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 96–30320 Filed 11–26–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to Section 1301.43(a) of Title
21 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR), this is notice that on September
10, 1996, Hoffman-LaRoche, Inc., 340
Kingsland Street, Nutley, New Jersey
07110, made application by renewal to
the Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) for registration as a bulk
manufacturer of levorphanol (9220) a
basic class of controlled substance listed
in Schedule II.

The firm plans to manufacture
finished dosage forms for distribution to
its customers.

Any other such applicant and any
person who is presently registered with
DEA to manufacture such substances
may file comments or objections to the
issuance of the above application.

Any such comments or objections
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, United
States Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative (CCR),
and must be filed no later than January
27, 1997.

Dated: October 28, 1996.
Gene R. Haislip,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 96–30353 Filed 11–26–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

Importation of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Application

Pursuant to Section 1008 of the
Controlled Substances Import and
Export Act (21 U.S.C. 958(i)), the
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing
a registration under this Section to a
bulk manufacturer of a controlled
substance in Schedule I or II and prior
to issuing a regulation under Section
1002(a) authorizing the importation of
such a substance, provide
manufacturers holding registrations for
the bulk manufacture of the substance
an opportunity for a hearing.

Therefore, in accordance with Section
1311.42 of Title 21, Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR), notice is hereby
given that on September 18, 1996, North
Pacific Trading Company, 1505 SE
Gideon Street, Portland, Oregon 97202,
made application by renewal to the
Drug Enforcement Administration to be
registered as an importer of marihauna
(7360) a basic class of controlled
substance listed in Schedule I.

This application is exclusively for the
importation of marihuana seed which
will be rendered non-viable and used as
bird food.

Any manufacturer holding, or
applying for, registration as a bulk
manufacturer of this basic class of
controlled substance may file written
comments on or objections to the
application described above and may, at
the same time, file a written request for
a hearing on such application in
accordance with 21 CFR 1301.54 in
such form as prescribed by 21 CFR
1316.47.

Any such comments, objections, or
requests for a hearing may be addressed
to the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, United
States Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative (CCR),
and must be filed no later than (30 days
from publication).

This procedure is to be conducted
simultaneously with and independent
of the procedures described in 21 CFR
1311.42 (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted
in a previous notice at 40 FR 43745–46
(September 23, 1975), all applicants for
registration to import basic classes of
any controlled substances in Schedule I
or II are and will continue to be required
to demonstrate to the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration that the requirements
for such registration pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 958(a), 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and 21
CFR 1311.42 (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f)
are satisfied.
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